
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 11th day of JULY, 2023. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
The public meeting will be accessible at: 

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityofLondonCorporation/videos 
 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

TIM ROLPH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Monday, 3rd July 2023 
 

 
1 Question - that the Minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?  (Pages 3 - 16) 
 
2 Resolutions on retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 
3 Applications for the Freedom of the City (Pages 17 - 28) 
 
4 Report: Nominations Committee of Aldermen   
 
5 Report: General Purposes Committee of Aldermen   
 
6 Letters:-   
 

Public Document Pack

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityofLondonCorporation/videos


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
 

 

LYONS, MAYOR 
 

COURT OF ALDERMEN 
 

Monday, 15 May 2023 
 
 

PRESENT 

 
The Rt. Hon. The Lord Mayor, Nicholas L
yons 
Alderman Ian David Luder 
Alderman Sir Andrew Parmley 
Alderman Sir Charles Bowman 
Alderman Sir Peter Estlin 
Alderman Sir William Russell 
Alderman Vincent Keaveny 
Alderman Professor Michael Mainelli 
 

Alderman Alison Gowman 
Alderman Timothy Hailes 
Alderman Robert Howard 
Alderman and Sheriff Alastair King DL 
Alderman Gregory Jones KC 
Alderman Prem Goyal 
Alderman Professor Emma Edhem 
Alderman Robert Hughes-Penney 
Alderwoman Dame Susan Langley, DBE 
 

Alderman Bronek Masojada 
Alderman Alexander Barr 
Alderman Christopher Makin 
Alderwoman Jennette Newman 
Alderman Kawsar Zaman 
Alderwoman Susan Pearson 
 

 
Minutes: 
 
 
 
 
Minutes, 
Court of 
Aldermen: 

Resolved: - That the minutes of the Court of Aldermen held on 21st March 2023 
were correctly recorded.  
 
 
[The minutes of the Court of Common Council were on the table.] 
 

 
Resolutions 
on 
Retirements, 
Congratulatory 
Resolutions, 
Memorials, 
etc: 

There were no resolutions.  
 

 
Applications 
for 
Freedom: 

The Chamberlain presented the names of two hundred and nine persons to be 
made free of this City, and it is Ordered that they be admitted into the Freedom of 
this City accordingly, as follows:- 
 Name:   Occupation:  Address:  Company: 

Jayne Victoria Abel  an Optometrist and 
Eyewear Company 
Chief Executive 

 

Hagley, 
Worcestershire 

Spectacle 
Makers 

Jane Alison Adam  a Jewellery 
Designer 

 

Teddington, 
Middlesex 

Goldsmiths 

Asif Ahmed  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Aldenham, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Chartered 
Accountants 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 15 MAY 2023 2 
 

Ahmed Rufai 
Abiodun Ajala 

 

a Finance Director Westminster, 
London 

Fletchers 

Shruti Ajitsaria  a Lawyer Hampstead, 
London 

 

Haberdashers 

Ali Burak Akdemir  a Ship Owner 
 

Nine Elms, 
London 

Shipwrights 

Kirsty Amanda 
Akroyd-Wallis  

a Systems Engineer Leighton Buzzard, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Engineers 

Professor Peter 
Anthony Allen 

 

an Academic Bristol Woolmen 

Elizabeth Margaret 
Anderson  

a Charity Chief 
Operating Officer 

Longfield, Kent Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

 
Alice Marguerite 
Archer  

a Wine Company 
Sales Manager 

 

Holt, Norfolk Vintners 

Stuart Barber  a Gunmaker Kingswood, 
Surrey 

Gunmakers 
 

Dr Sarah Helen 
Barker 
 

a Dentist Dorchester, 
Dorset 

Broderers 

Briony Anne 
Courtenay Barnett 

 

a Casting Director Brent, London Merchant 
Taylors 

Simon Gregory 
Barrell  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

 

Warlingham, 
Surrey 

Carmen 

Jodi Lynn Bartin  a Corporate Finance 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Fleet, Hampshire Information 
Technologists 

Michael Sudagar 
Basi  

a Wealth 
Management 
Company Director 

 

Brentwood, Essex Fan Makers 

Dr Wolfgang-
Andreas Christian 
Bauer 

 

a Fund Manager Wimbledon, 
London 

Salters 

Kuljit Singh Bawa  a Software 
Company Regional 
Managing Director 

 

Chesham, 
Buckinghamshire 

Fan Makers 

John Andrew 
Beckner  

an Aerospace 
Company Chief 
Executive 

Munich, Bavaria, 
Germany 

Coachmakers 
& Coach 
Harness 
Makers 

Ashley Christopher 
Hodsoll Behagg  

a Farmer Huntingdon, 
Cambridgeshire 

 

Farmers 

Christopher 
Lawrence Bell  

a Sea-Going 
Engineer, retired 

Bradford On Avon, 
Wiltshire 

 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 

Page 4



3 15 MAY 2023 
 

 
Michelle Alexis 
Boothroyd  

a Property Company 
Chief People Officer 

 

Oxshott, Surrey Human 
Resource 
Professionals 

James Richard 
Bore  

a Security 
Consultancy 
Director 

 

Stanmore, London Security 
Professionals 

Helen Katharine 
Botfield  

a Public Relations 
Consultant 

 

Ealing, London Glovers 

Christian Dominic 
Boyd  

a Clergy Waukesha, 
Wisconsin, USA 

 

Fletchers 

Michelle Elizabeth 
Brampton  

a Drinks Education 
Organisation Chief 
Executive 

 

Teddington, 
Richmond-upon-
Thames 

Vintners 

Gary Peter Brook  a Building Society 
Head of External 
Affairs 

 

Horsforth, Leeds Communicators 

Janine 
Roxborough Bunce  

a Public Relations 
Consultant 

 

Westminster, 
London 

Human 
Resource 
Professionals 

Alexis Livingstone 
Burgess  

a Wholesale Whisky 
Company Director 

 

Hackney, London Distillers 

Kely Burman  a Midwife, retired 
 

Orsett, Essex Nurses 

The Rt Hon The 
Lord Ian Duncan 
Burnett of Maldon 

 

The Lord Chief 
Justice 

Tolleshunt 
Knights, Essex 

Drapers 

Christopher Peter 
Alan Burton  

an Estate Agency 
Partner 

 

Thames Ditton, 
Surrey 

Cutlers 

Simon David 
Burton  

an Executive Search 
Company Director 

Eltham, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Iona Helen 
Campbell  

a Charity Event 
Manager 

 

Battersea, London Tallow 
Chandlers 

John Burnet 
Campbell  

an Architect, retired Cellardyke, Fife, 
Scotland 

 

Carpenters 

George David De 
Lerisson Cazenove  

a Communication 
Company Director 

 

Fulham, London Dyers 

André Eugene 
Chapman  

a Distillery 
Managing Director 

 

Bexley, Kent Distillers 

Laurent Jean-
Robert 
Charbonnier  

a Mining Company 
Chief Commercial 
Officer 

Westminster, 
London 

Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

 

Page 5



 15 MAY 2023 4 
 

Richard James 
Charlesworth  

an Investment 
Company Director 

Greenwich, 
London 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Himanshu Chopra  a Shipping 

Company Managing 
Director 

 

Pinner, Middlesex Shipwrights 

Mathew Robert 
Coleman  

an Eye Surgery 
Company Marketing 
Director 

 

Southwater, West 
Sussex 

Spectacle 
Makers 

Amy Rose Cook  a Nurse Peckham, London Nurses 
 

Dr Frederick John 
Cooper  

an Engineering 
Manager 

Gloucester, 
Gloucestershire 

Tin Plate 
Workers Alias 
Wire Workers 

 
Jason Thomas 
Joseph Court  

a Director of 
Development 

Purley, Surrey Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
David John Cox  a Solicitor Lincoln, 

Lincolnshire 
Carmen 

 
Arnold Eric Craven  a Gas Industry 

Public Affairs 
Manager 

 

Wakefield, West 
Yorkshire 

Communicators 

Commodore 
Andrew Martin 
Cree, CBE 

 

a Royal Navy Officer Fareham, 
Hampshire 

Merchant 
Taylors 

Thomas Patrick 
Crotty  

a Chemical 
Company Director 

 

Bunbury, 
Taporley, 
Cheshire 

Salters 

Diana McKeown 
Cummings  

a Musician and 
Music Teacher 

 

Kilburn, London Musicians 

Sally Diane 
Cumner  

a Telematics 
Company Sales and 
Marketing Director 

 

Cheltenham, 
Gloucestershire 

Carmen 

Keith Russell 
Dalton  

a Training 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

 

Felmersham, 
Bedfordshire 

Cutlers 

Sean Brendan 
Daly  

an Electrical 
Contracting 
Company Director 

Enfield, London Constructors 

Christopher James 
William Daniels  

a Machine Learning 
& Drones 
Entrepreneur 

 

Marylebone, 
London 

Entrepreneurs 

Juan Francisco 
Dávila Y Verdin  

an Education 
Organisation 
Director 

 

Ealing, London Information 
Technologists 

Michael Durham 
Davison 

 

a Solicitor Tooting, London Solicitors 

Page 6



5 15 MAY 2023 
 

 
Omar John De 
Bary  

a Human Resources 
Professional 

 

Nuremberg, 
Bavaria, Germany 

Human 
Resource 
Professionals 

Olivier Pierre 
Décombes  

an Insurance Loss 
Adjusting Firm 
Director 

 

Tower Hamlets, 
London 

Joiners & 
Ceilers 

Professor Timothy 
John Denison  

a Professor of 
Engineering Science 

 

Oxford, 
Oxfordshire 

Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Stephen Mark 
Dixon  

an Archivist, retired Harwich, Essex Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Margaret Christine 
Dorman  

an NHS Director of 
Nursing 

 

Camberwell, 
London 

Nurses 

Farren Dominic 
Francis Drury, 
MBE 

a Management 
Consultancy 
Company Founder 

 

Westbury, 
Wiltshire 

Distillers 

Peter Edward Duff  a Construction 
Company Chief 
Financial Officer 

 

Reigate, Surrey Turners 

Joseph Paul Dunn  a Chartered 
Engineer 

 

Havant, 
Hampshire 

Engineers 

Vivian Marie Eiroa 
Flefil  

a Cigar Company 
Business Manager  

Kensington, 
London 

Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

 
Ann Margaret 
Elmer  

a Tax Adviser Highgate, London Tax Advisers 
 

Peter David 
Fanning  

a Chartered Institute 
of Taxation C.E.O, 
retired 

 

Leytonstone, 
London 

Tax Advisers 

Felix Franz-Josef 
Filson  

 

a Student Lund, Sweden Plumbers 

Olga Maria Filson  a Student Lulea, Sweden Plumbers 
 

Isobel Lucy Fish  a Criminal Paralegal Cobham, Surrey Girdlers 
 

Nora Flanagan, 
OBE, KC 

 

a Director of Nursing Beckenham, Kent Nurses 

Michael Walter 
Fleckney, JP 

a Fire and Rescue 
Company 
Consultancy 
Director 

 

Biggin Hill, Kent Air Pilots 

Sian Louise 
Johnston Flynn 

 

a Curator Sevenoaks, Kent Joiners & 
Ceilers 

Page 7



 15 MAY 2023 6 
 

Dr Adrian Ford  an Information 
Technology 
Manager 

 

Essex Wharf, 
London 

Information 
Technologists 

Andre Radiah Ford  a Civil Servant Essex Wharf, 
London 

Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

 
Helen Louise 
Forrest  

a Training and 
Communications 
Manager 

 

Hampton Magna, 
Warwickshire 

Salters 

Kristina Louise 
Foster  

a Real Estate Fund 
Manager 

 

Cheam, Surrey Chartered 
Surveyors 

James Christopher 
Fowler  

an Educational 
Consultant 

Denham, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Merchant 
Taylors 

Clunie Fretton  a Sculptor, 
Woodcarver and 
Gilder 

 

Fitzrovia, London Joiners & 
Ceilers 

Wing Commander 
Peter Huw Gilbert, 
QVRM TD DL 

 

a General 
Practitioner 

Rochester, Kent Apothecaries 

Andrew Simon 
Giles  

a Quantity Surveyor Rochester, Kent Constructors 
 

William Glover, JP an Academic Reigate, Surrey Farriers 
 

Janet Susan Hails  a Teacher and 
Charity Trustee 

 

Reigate, Surrey Glovers 

Imran Ismail Hakim  an Optometrist and 
Entrepreneur 

 

Bolton, Lancashire Spectacle 
Makers 

Jarmila Caroline 
Vera Halovsky-Yu  

a Marketing 
Consultancy 
Managing Director 

 

Lightwater, Surrey Marketors 

Grant David 
Hannaford  

an Optician Glen Alpine, New 
South Wales, 
Australia 

 

Spectacle 
Makers 

Thanh Da-Thao 
Hannaford  

an Optometrist Glen Alpine, New 
South Wales, 
Australia 

 

Spectacle 
Makers 

Carrie Lynn Hartle  an Investment 
Manager 

Teddington, 
Richmond-upon-
Thames 

 

Chartered 
Surveyors 

Gary Patrick 
Hayden  

a Building Company 
Director 

 

Dagenham, Essex Joiners & 
Ceilers 

Robert John 
Stanley Hearnden  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

 

Petham, Kent Constructors 

Linda Grace Henry  a Human Resources 
Manager 

 

Shenfield, Essex Human 
Resource 
Professionals 

Page 8



7 15 MAY 2023 
 

 
Justin Daniel 
Auffrey Heron 

 

a Sales Manager Liverpool, Mersey 
Side 

Shipwrights 

Irene Dorothy 
Heywood Jones  

a Nurse Educator, 
retired 

 

Pinner, Middlesex Nurses 

Dr Robina Kate 
Hiscocks  

a Consultant 
Physician 

 

Ramsbury, 
Wiltshire 

Haberdashers 

Gregory Lionel 
Hobbs  

a Director of 
Brewing 

 

Hackney, London Brewers 

Barry Holt  a Management 
Consultant 

 

Blandford Forum, 
Dorset 

Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Bernard Maurice 
Howard  

a Recruitment 
Company Executive 

 

Hampstead, 
London 

Entrepreneurs 

Steven David 
Howling  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

 

Alresford, 
Hampshire 

Chartered 
Surveyors 

Briony Elizabeth 
Hudson  

a Museum Director Princes 
Risborough, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Apothecaries 

Keith William 
Hutchinson  

a Naval Architect 
and Ship Designer 

 

Hebburn, Tyne 
and Wear 

Shipwrights 

Dr Frances 
Catherine Hyde 

 

a Senior Lecturer Colchester, Essex Marketors 

Himanshu Jain, DL a Technology 
Consultant 

 

Barking, London Information 
Technologists 

Damian James  an Analytics 
Company Director 

 

Wilsmlow, 
Cheshire 

Arbitrators 

Dr Philip Michael 
Jeffrey 

 

a Patent Attorney Brighton, East 
Sussex 

Gunmakers 

Neal Martin 
Jennion  

a Management 
Consultant 

Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

Coachmakers 
& Coach 
Harness 
Makers 

 
Vice Admiral, Sir 
Clive Charles 
Carruthers 
Johnstone, KBE, 
CB, CBE 

 

an Engineering 
Consultancy Group 
Strategy Director 

Fleet, Hampshire Shipwrights 

Stuart Michael 
Jolly  

an Optical Retail 
Strategy Consultant 

Cumming, 
Georgia, USA 

 

Spectacle 
Makers 

Clifford James 
Jones  

a Sustainability 
Director 

Dormansland, 
Surrey 

Human 
Resource 
Professionals 

 

Page 9



 15 MAY 2023 8 
 

David Allan Jones  a Construction 
Industry Forum 
Chief Executive 

 

Wrea Green, 
Lancashire 

Constructors 

Anne Mary Kaiser  a Legal Services 
Project Manager 

 

Colchester, Essex Fletchers 

Dr Sunil Tulsidas 
Kakkad  

 

a Dental Surgeon Edgware, 
Middlesex 

Needlemakers 

Michael Anthony 
Keisner  

a Manufacturing 
Companies Group 
Chairman 

 

Elstree, 
Hertfordshire 

Constructors 

Kyriakos 
Kostarelos  

a Tax Adviser Tallaght, Dublin, 
Ireland 

 

Tax Advisers 

Daphne Latreille  a Manufacturing 
Company Director 

 

Battle, East 
Sussex 

Nurses 

Naomi Alicia 
Laurie  

a Drinks Company 
Sales and Marketing 
Director 

 

Amstelveen, The 
Netherlands 

Distillers 

Melissa Luvinia 
Lawrence  

a Charity Chief 
Executive 

 

Finsbury Park, 
London 

Communicators 

Jacqueline 
Elizabeth Leitch  

a Human Resources 
Company Director 

 

Welwyn Garden 
City, Hertfordshire 

Human 
Resource 
Professionals 

Leo Henry Arthur 
Leman  

an Information 
Technology 
Consultant 

 

Stratford, London Innholders 

Paul Nicholas 
David Lewis  

a Publisher Brighton, East 
Sussex 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Elisabeth Laura 
Lewis-Jones  

a Public Relations 
Company Director 

 

Bromsgrove, 
Worcestershire 

Communicators 

Dr Margarette 
Ellen Lincoln  

a Writer and 
Historian 

Deptford, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Tamasin 
Bernardine Little  

a Solicitor, retired Twickenham, 
Middlesex 

 

Haberdashers 

Crispin Henry 
Joseph Lyden-
Cowan  

an Accounting Firm 
Partner 

 

Putney, London Tallow 
Chandlers 

Russell John 
Macdonald  

a Chief Technologist Lancing, West 
Sussex 

Information 
Technologists 

 
Mary Elisabeth 
Mackaness  

an Estate Agent, 
retired 

Lutterworth, 
Leicestershire 

Framework 
Knitters 

 
Shaun Richard 
Mackaness  

a Livery Company 
Clerk, retired 

Lutterworth, 
Leicestershire 

Framework 
Knitters 

 

Page 10



9 15 MAY 2023 
 

 
Dr Matthew 
Buckingham 
Matson  

a Hospital 
Consultant 

 

Loughton, Essex Apothecaries 

Helen Emily 
Maxwell  

a Technical 
Manager 

 

Yateley, 
Hampshire 

Butchers 

His Honour Judge 
Simon Peter Mayo, 
KC 

 

a Senior Circuit 
Judge 

Woodford Green, 
London 

 

Pewterers 

Richard Jeffrey 
Mayson  

a Wine Writer Ashford in the 
Water, Derbyshire 

 

Vintners 

Robert James 
McCarthy  

a Digital Consultant Tewkesbury, 
Gloucestershire 

 

Pattenmakers 

Charlotte Elizabeth 
Theresa 
McGonigle  

a Group Marketing 
Manager 

Twickenham, 
Richmond-upon-
Thames 

 

Farriers 

Joshua Peter 
McGonigle  

a Head of Planning Twickenham, 
Richmond-upon-
Thames 

 

Farriers 

Melinda McLean  a Hotelier Woking, Surrey Communicators 
 

James Stanley 
Gibson McMeckan  

a Builders 
Merchants Director 

 

West Horsley, 
Surrey 

Builders 
Merchants 

Rupert Kenneth 
McNeil  

a Battery Recycling 
Company Chairman 

 

Oxford, 
Oxfordshire 

Haberdashers 

Marie Christine 
McWhinney 

 

a Nutritionist Clerkenwell, 
London 

Cooks 

Steven Carl 
Meyerhoff  

a Solicitor Longridge, 
Lancashire 

Carmen 

Victoria Helen 
Middleton  

a Forensic 
Accountant 

 

Islington, London Chartered 
Accountants 

Christopher Frank 
Miller-Jones  

an Investment 
Adviser 

 

Fritwell, 
Oxfordshire 

Barbers 

Dimple Mistry  a Head of Human 
Resources 

 

Hatfield, 
Hertfordshire 

Human 
Resource 
Professionals 

Helen Emma 
Jacqueline Mitchell  

a Human Resources 
Professional 

 

Silvertown, 
London 

Human 
Resource 
Professionals 

Agnes Virag 
Moricz  

a Leather Goods 
Designer 

 

Hackney, London Curriers 

Mark Aaron 
Murawski  

a Military Officer Arlington, Virginia, 
USA 

 

Fletchers 

Ulrike Maria 
Murphy  

a City of London 
Guide 

Belsize, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Page 11



 15 MAY 2023 10 
 

Major John Nevitt  an Army Officer Talbot Green, 
Pontyclun, Wales 

 

Launderers 

Elizabeth Anne 
Newton  

an Executive Coach Westminster, 
London 

Human 
Resource 
Professionals 

 
Suk Nyan Ng  a Graduate Student Oxford, 

Oxfordshire 
Water 
Conservators 

 
Richard David 
Nicholl  

a National Trust 
Senior Engineering 
Consultant 

Craigavon, County 
Armagh, Northern 
Ireland 

 

Engineers 

Turlough Nolan  a Civil Engineer Blessington, 
County Wicklow, 
Ireland 

 

Gunmakers 

Eleanor Patricia 
Mary O'Connor  

a Spiritual Teacher Chalfont St. Giles, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Educators 

Dr Anil Kumar Ohri  an Entrepreneur Salisbury, 
Wiltshire 

 

Entrepreneurs 

Alexander James 
Ormston  

an Investment 
Banker 

Harpenden, 
Hertfordshire 

 

International 
Bankers 

Colin David Page  a Wholesale Meat 
Company Director 

Portsmouth, 
Hampshire 

 

Butchers 

Stephen Paul De 
Graeve Patrick  

a Leather Company 
Director 

Sutton Coldfield, 
West Midlands 

 

Curriers 

Jessica Elizabeth 
Sarah Pay  

a Scrivener Notary Upper Holloway, 
London 

 

Scriveners 

James Melville 
John Petrie  

an Insurance 
Company Director 

East Grinstead, 
West Sussex 

Ironmongers 

Simon John 
Phillips  

a Pet-Care Services 
Retail Logistics 
Manager 

 

Tamworth, 
Staffordshire 

Carmen 

Dr Feargus 
Alexander Croft 
Pitcher  

 

a Hospital Doctor Sheffield, South 
Yorkshire 

Gunmakers 

Eleanor Eve 
Pomeroy  

a Financial Public 
Relations 
Consultant 

 

Kensington, 
London 

Fletchers 

Helen Diana 
Reader  

a Master Saddler Carmarthen, 
Carmarthenshire, 
Wales 

 

Saddlers 

Paul James Reeve  a Trade Association 
Director 

Maidenhead, 
Berkshire 

 

Lightmongers 

Michael Sean 
Robinson  

 

a Teacher, retired Tring, 
Hertfordshire 

Merchant 
Taylors 

Page 12



11 15 MAY 2023 
 

 
Andrew John Ross  a Banker Gerrards Cross, 

Buckinghamshire 
 

Plumbers 

Samuel Peter 
Rowe  

a Fruit Marketing 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Towcester, 
Northamptonshire 

Fruiterers 

John William 
Rowland  

a Political 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

 

Weybridge, Surrey Communicators 

Professor James 
Mark Saker  

a Professor of Retail 
Management, 
retired 

 

Knighton, 
Leicester 

Coachmakers 
& Coach 
Harness 
Makers 

Richard Benjamin 
Savage  

 

an Entrepreneur Hampstead Entrepreneurs 

Faris Peter Sawa  a Construction 
Business 
Development 
Director 

 

Guildford, Surrey Plaisterers 

Dr Emma Louise 
Sceats  

a Sales and 
Marketing Company 
Vice President 

 

Hemel 
Hempstead, 
Hertfordshire 

Salters 

Helen Ruby Scott  a Red Meat 
Company Regional 
General Manager 

 

Bedford, 
Bedfordshire 

Butchers 

Christopher James 
Seaton  

a Communications 
Company Director 

 

Helpston, 
Cambridgeshire 

Carmen 

Julie Sefton  a Senior Banking 
Consultant 

Chertsey, Surrey International 
Bankers 

Dr Cem Selcuk  a Head of Business 
Development 

 

Duxford, 
Cambridge 

Founders 

Dipak Shah  an Accountancy 
Company Director 

 

Virginia Water, 
Surrey 

Tax Advisers 

Jane Shepherd, 
MBE 

a Public Resources 
Company Director 

 

Calton, 
Staffordshire 

Communicators 

Dr Douglas 
Crawford 
Simmonds  

a Food Industry 
Technical Director, 
retired 

 

Pocklington, York Drapers 

Nicholas John 
Skinner  

a Human Resources 
Professional 

 

Blackheath, 
London 

Human 
Resource 
Professionals 

Benedict James 
Christopher 
Skipper  

a Written and 
Communications 
Principal 

 

Elston, 
Nottinghamshire 

Communicators 

Page 13



 15 MAY 2023 12 
 

David Raymond 
Small  

a Medical Device 
Regulation 
Consultancy Chief 
Executive 

 

Blackpool, 
Lancashire 

Spectacle 
Makers 

Christopher John 
Sokol, KC 

an Antiquarian 
Bookseller 

Mayfair, London Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

 
Richard Donal 
Spilsbury  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Bath Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Andrew Colin 
Streeter  

a Packaging 
Innovation and 
Consultancy 
Director 

 

Saffron Walden, 
Essex 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Matthew Thomas 
Strickland  

a Distiller Pittsburgh, 
Pennsylvania, 
USA 

 

Distillers 

John Bairstow 
Sugden  

a Tailoring 
Company Director 
and Owner 

Beauly, Inverness-
Shire, Scotland 

 

Weavers 

Keir Morton Sword  a Whisky Merchant, 
retired 

Carlops, 
Peeblesshire, 
Scotland 

 

Distillers 

Professor Kathleen 
Elizabeth Tanner, 
OBE 

 

a Biomedical 
Materials Professor 

Shadwell, London Engineers 

Jai Thakrar  a Produce Importer 
and Distributor 

Gerrards Cross, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Fruiterers 

Professor Angela 
Eleine Thomas, 
OBE 

a Paediatric 
Haematologist, 
retired 

 

Edinburgh, 
Scotland 

Apothecaries 

James Alexander 
Thompson-
Schwab  

an Estate Owner, 
retired 

 

Goudhurst, Kent Gunmakers 

Eileen Edith 
Tipping  

a Property and 
Funicular Railway 
Director 

 

Beccles, Suffolk Plumbers 

Clare Davina Rose 
Tollemache  

 

a Photographer Belgravia, London Woolmen 

James Justin 
Turpin  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Hurstbourne 
Tarrant, 
Hampshire 

 

Chartered 
Surveyors 

Kenneth William 
Valledy  

a Start-Up Company 
Consultancy Owner 

 

Hitchen, 
Hertfordshire 

Entrepreneurs 

Page 14



13 15 MAY 2023 
 

 
Dr Albin Edwin 
Wallace  

a Teacher, retired Titchmarsh, 
Northamptonshire 

 

Educators 

Jeannette Marie 
Warner, DL 

a Printing Company 
Director 

Oakham, Rutland Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Richard Graham 
Wassell  

 

an Oil Engineer Ashtead, Surrey Fuellers 

Francis William 
West  

a Cyber Security 
Company Director 

 

Chipperfield, 
Hertfordshire 

Information 
Technologists 

Margaret Philipa 
White  

a Banker, retired Saint James, 
London 

International 
Bankers 

 
Richard John 
White  

a Construction 
Company Director 

 

Christchurch, 
Dorset 

Constructors 

Robert Ronald 
Wilkinson  

a Property 
Investment 
Company Director 

 

Broadstairs, Kent Master 
Mariners 

Nicholas David 
Oliver Williams, TD 
JP DL 

an Engineering 
Company Director, 
retired 

 

Hope Valley, 
Derbyshire 

Ironmongers 

Stuart Kenneth 
Mathieson 
Williams  

a Commercial 
Property Company 
Director 

 

Tower Hamlets, 
London 

Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Christopher Barry 
Wilton  

an Energy Sector 
Delivery Consultant 

 

Maidenhead, 
Berkshire 

Cutlers 

James Edward 
Winspear  

 

an Airline Pilot Langton Green, 
Kent 

Air Pilots 

Elena Marie 
Aenida Woods  

a Nurse, retired Sutton, Surrey Nurses 

Trevor Winston 
Worth  

a Legal Services 
Company Director 

 

Plymouth, Devon Entrepreneurs 

Luke Jeremy Wren  an Optical Practices 
Head of Business 
Development 

 

Clitheroe, 
Lancashire 

Spectacle 
Makers 

Christina Yeardley  a Home Maker Hotham, East 
Yorkshire 

 

Carmen 

Peter John Zanatta  a 
Telecommunications 
Consultant 

Hammersmith, 
London 

Coachmakers 
& Coach 
Harness 
Makers 

 

 
Application, 
Freemen in 
the 
Company 
named: 

Application of the following to be recorded as a Freeman of the City in the 
Company named:- 
 
Name      Company 
Judy Hadden     Entrepreneurs 

Page 15



 15 MAY 2023 14 
 

Mark Norman Huxley   Entrepreneurs 
Philippa Tamsin Watmough   Entrepreneurs  
 
Read and Agreed to. 
 
 

 
Report – 
General 
Purposes 
Committee 
of 
Aldermen 
 
Company 
of 
Nurses: 

 
Petition of the Company of Nurses for Company with Livery Status 
A recommendation of the General Purposes Committee recommending that the 
Company of Nurses be constituted a Livery Company of the City of London 
and that the prayer of the Petition be complied with, was put, on the following 
conditions: 
• That the number of the Livery should not exceed 250; 
• That the fine for admission to the Livery should be not less than £400; and 
• That no person shall be admitted to the Livery of the Company unless he or she 
First produces his or her copy of the freedom of the City of London. 
 
That as the proposed Constitution and Ordinances conform to the law and custom 
of the City, the Company of Nurses be constituted a Livery Company of the City 
with the title “The Worshipful Company of Nurses,” that the formal grant be 
embodied in Letters Patent under the Mayoralty Seal and that the proposed 
Constitution and Ordinances be approved and enrolled among the records of the 
Court of Aldermen as the 111th Livery Company of the City. 
 
Resolved – That the recommendation be agreed to.  
 
 

Report, 
Action 
Taken 
since the 
Court’s last 
Meeting: 

A report of action taken by the Court of Aldermen in accordance with 
the Court’s urgency procedures (Standing Order No. 46) since its last meeting on 
21st March 2023 relating to both the appointment of a Secondary and applications 
for the Freedom of the City (in the companies named was RECEIVED. 
 
 

Urgent Item 
- Letter:- 
Surrender 
of Office, 
Alderman 
of the Ward 
of Castle 
Baynard: 

With the leave of the Court, the Town Clerk presented an additional item of 
business, notice of which did not appear on the agenda, and lay before the Court a 
letter of surrender of office from Alderman Ian Luder offering to surrender his Office 
of Alderman of the Ward of Castle Baynard. 
 
 
 
 

THOMAS. 
 

 
 

  
 

 

Page 16



Mrs Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Neil Richard Tom 
A'Bear  

a Commercial 
Surveyor 

Fulham, London Chartered 
Surveyors 

 
Nigel Barry Adams  a Solicitor, retired Dulwich, London Stationers & 

Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Ishtiaq Lone Ahmad  a Laundry and Dry-

Cleaning Company 
Director 

 

Worcester, 
Worcestershire 

Launderers 

Morenike Olubukunola 
Ajayi, MBE 

a Chartered 
Accountant 

 

Gravesend, Kent Glaziers 

Mark Adam Ashenden  a Supply Chain 
Management Head 

 

Sidcup, Kent Carmen 

Paul Roy Avery  a Fruit Company 
Commercial 
Director 

 

Little Baddow, Essex Fruiterers 

Robert Andrew Bailey  a Chartered 
Surveyor, retired 

 

South Croydon, 
Surrey 

Spectacle Makers 

Dennis John Baker  a Professor of Law Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

 

Glovers 

Colin Andrew Barr  a Marine Human 
Resources Director 

Troon, South Ayrshire, 
Scotland 

 

Master Mariners 

Victoria Ruth Barrett  an Optometrist Royal Wootton 
Bassett, Wiltshire 

 

Spectacle Makers 

Benjamin Rory Bayliss  an Education 
Company Director 

 

Snodland, Kent Plumbers 

Dr Luigi Belluzzo  a Tax and Wealth 
Advisor 

Kensington and 
Chelsea, London 

 

Tax Advisers 

Donna Claire Berry  an Electrical 
Business Director 

 

Brentwood, Essex Lightmongers 

Bhavini Bhatt  a Lawyer Harrow, London Blacksmiths 
 

Steven Andrew Boon  a Wine and Spirit 
Company President 

 

Nassau, Bahamas Distillers 

Louisa Mary 
Henderson Born  

an Estate Agent Henley-on-Thames, 
Oxfordshire 

 

Wheelwrights 

Benedict Lenthall 
Bridge  

a Defence and 
Aerospace 
Company Chairman 

 

St James's, London Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Professor Susan 
Beatrice Phyllis 
Brindley  

 

a University Lecturer Upper Nazeing, Essex Educators 

Page 17

Agenda Item 3



Mrs Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Kim Michele Burelli  a Legal Cashier Brentwood, Essex Glovers 
 

Adrian Stewart Burns  a Royal Air Force 
Officer 

Aylesbury, 
Buckinghamshire 

Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

 
Oliver David Andres 
Campbell  

a Property 
Developer 

 

Muswell Hill, London Ironmongers 

Joanne Elizabeth 
Carroll  

 

a Registered Nurse Hitchin, Hertfordshire Nurses 

Stephen Robert Cave  a Coaching 
Company Director 

Halesworth, Suffolk Human Resource 
Professionals 

 
In Hoi Chan   a Solicitor Poplar, London Solicitors 

 
Diane Chennells  a Farmer Eagle, Lincolnshire Farmers 

 
Professor Manish 
Udesing Chhowalla  

a Professor of 
Materials Science 

Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

 

Goldsmiths 

Christopher John Clark  an Investment 
Analyst 

 

Rochford, Essex Needlemakers 

Roger Delanoy Clarke  a Stock Exchange 
Chief Executive 

 

Fulham, London Chartered 
Surveyors 

Katy Elizabeth Clift  an Actuary Billericay, Essex Needlemakers 
 

Colin Charles Clulow  an Insurance 
Underwriter 

 

Woodford Green, 
Essex 

Insurers 

Dennis Harry Brian 
Coates  

a Healthcare Water 
Consultant 

Aylesbury, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Plumbers 

Julian Andrew Cohen  a Barrister and 
Arbitrator 

 

Hong Kong, China Arbitrators 

Billy Andrew Collier  a Livery Company 
Assistant Clerk  

Leavesden, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Security 
Professionals 

Frederick William 
Collins  

an Investment 
Manager 

 

Fulham, London Ironmongers 

Harriet Ann Costello  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

 

Balham, London Chartered 
Surveyors 

Annabel Mary 
Couldrey  

a Print Designer Brixton, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Caryn Laura Cox  an NHS Consultant Great Malvern, 

Worcestershire 
 

Apothecaries 

Stephen Peter Cox  a Brewing Company 
Director 

Westerham, Kent Brewers 

Page 18



Mrs Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Terri Ann Davies  a Marketing 
Company Director 

Cirencester, 
Gloucestershire 

 

Feltmakers 

Catherine Ann Dawson  a Nurse Maldon, Essex 
 

Nurses 

Simon Lee Dixon  a Training Manager Bradford, West 
Yorkshire 

Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

 
William George 
Dobinson  

a Public Relations 
Account Manager 

 

Olympic Park, London World Traders 

Lisa Anne Donaldson  an Optometrist Hartfield, East Sussex Spectacle Makers 
 

Elizabeth Ann 
Braakenburg Dyce  

a Solicitor Winchester, 
Hampshire 

 

Broderers 

Jeffrey Edwards, MBE, 
JP, DL 

a Magistrate and 
Local Councillor, 
retired 

 

Aberfan, Merthyr 
Tydfil, Wales 

Spectacle Makers 

Peter Jon Eisenhardt  a Finance Executive Pimlico, London International 
Bankers 

 
Emily Rose Fairbank  a Senior Brand 

Designer 
 

Balham, Wandsworth, 
London 

Vintners 

Katie Louise Fenn  an Opticians 
Company Director 

 

Norwich, Norfolk Spectacle Makers 

Captain Alistair 
Kenneth Ferguson  

a Marine 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

 

Bearsden, Glasgow, 
Scotland 

Master Mariners 

Benjamin Thomas 
Finnis  

a Public Relations 
Project Manager 

Esher, Surrey Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Alastair Fischbacher  a Shipping 

Company Director, 
retired 

 

Ruislip, Middlesex Master Mariners 

Laurence John 
Fordyce  

a Distillery 
Managing Director 

 

Ashkirk, Scottish 
Borders, Scotland 

Distillers 

James Edward 
Thomas Foster  

an Operations 
Manager 

 

Stock, Essex Plaisterers 

John David Fuggles  a Consulting 
Partnership 
Manager 

 

Worcester Park, 
Surrey 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Arthur Malcolm George  an Engineer Twyford, Berkshire Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

 
Peter John George  an Information 

Technology 
Company Director 

Earl’s Court, London Information 
Technologists 

Page 19



Mrs Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Kerry Louise Gibson  a Registered Care 
Manager 

 

Woking, Surrey Ironmongers 

Clive Goodrum  a Chartered Banker Bishops Stortford, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Blacksmiths 

Ekaterina Anatolyevna 
Gorbatiouk  

a London Stock 
Exchange Head of 
Funds 

 

Kilburn, London International 
Bankers 

Patricia Anne Goulding  a Nurse Shefford, Bedfordshire Nurses 
 

Major Timothy James 
Graham, MBE 

 

an Army Officer Putney, London Pewterers 

Adam Alexander 
Greenwell  

a Blacksmith and 
College Lecturer 

Presteigne, Powys, 
Wales 

 

Blacksmiths 

Robert Grice, MBE a Trading Standards 
Officer 

 

Leeds, York Goldsmiths 

Byron Griffiths  a Principal Marine 
Surveyor 

Bangor, County Down, 
Northern Ireland 

 

Master Mariners 

Christopher David 
Halas  

a Financial 
Consultant 

Richmond Upon 
Thames, Surrey 

 

International 
Bankers 

Alexander Malcolm 
Sheerman Hand  

a Solicitor Shepherd's Bush, 
London 

 

Gunmakers 

Naomi Nanteza Astrid 
Walusimbi Hawkes  

a Barrister and 
Judge 

 

Barnsbury, London Carpenters 

Dr Roxane Margaret 
Heaton  

a Chief Information 
Officer 

Lee-on-the-Solent, 
Hampshire 

 

Engineers 

Phillip Hedger  a Primary Education 
Trust Chief 
Executive Officer 

 

Sutton, Surrey Educators 

James Neilson Hill  an Electrical 
Company Sales 
Director 

 

Hemblington, Norfolk Lightmongers 

Edward James 
Thomas Hills  

a Corporate 
Financier 

 

Fulham Pewterers 

Lieutenant Colonel 
Christopher Hogan  

a Private Members' 
Club Chief 
Executive Officer 

 

Henley On Thames, 
Oxfordshire 

Innholders 

Christopher Jan 
Holdys  

a Learning and 
Development 
Consultant 

 

Hertford Heath, 
Hertfordshire 

Woolmen 

John Peter Holland  a 
Telecommunication
s Engineer 

Lowestoft, Suffolk Plumbers 

Page 20



Mrs Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Geoffrey Marden Holt, 
MBE, DL 

a Trustee Boating 
Charity Director 

 

Fareham, Hampshire Shipwrights 

Caroline Mary Huff  a Nurse 
 

Brighton, East Sussex Nurses 

Vladimirs Ivasjuta  a Cybersecurity 
Consultant 

 

Bethnal Green, 
London 

International 
Bankers 

Timothy Jackson  a Nurse Director 
 

Didsbury, Manchester Nurses 

William Jonathan 
Richard Jackson  

an Investment 
Company Head of 
External Reporting 

 

Wimbledon, London Chartered 
Accountants 

Sarah Louise Johnson  a Chartered Tax 
Accountant 

 

Woking, Surrey Dyers 

Rosemarie Bernadette 
Jones  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

 

Clapham, London Chartered 
Surveyors 

Jutta Helga Kahlbetzer  an Eyewear 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Baar, Rhineland-
Palatinate, Germany 

Spectacle Makers 

Alexandros Kaloudas  a Hospitality 
Industry Manager 

 

Hackney, London Glass Sellers 

Gautam Panini 
Kambhampati  

a Trainee Patent 
Attorney 

North Ferriby, East 
Riding of Yorkshire 

 

Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Mark Andrew Geoffrey 
Kent, CMG 

a Whisky 
Association Chief 
Executive 

 

Edinburgh Distillers 

Leyla Kessali  a Researcher 
 

Greenwich, London Leathersellers 

Douglas John King  a Chartered 
Accountant, retired 

 

East Horsley, Surrey Gardeners 

Christoforos Kittenis  a Banker Lakatamia, Nicosia, 
Cyprus 

 

International 
Bankers 

Marcin Jerzy Kotarba  a Banker Aylesbury, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Bowyers 

Captain Julien Jacques 
Louis Lalanne De 
Saint-Quentin 

 

a French Navy 
Officer 

Earl’s Court, London Shipwrights 

Leslie James Lester  a Stockbroker, 
retired 

 

Dorking, Surrey International 
Bankers 

Daniel Liau  a Management 
Consultant 

 

Whitechapel, London Information 
Technologists 

Zhixin Lim  an Actuary Hertford, Hertfordshire Actuaries 
 

Page 21



Mrs Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Mairead Geraldine 
Liston  

a Registered Nurse 
Manager 

 

Ealing, London Nurses 

John Joseph Lowes  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Cockermouth, 
Cumbria 

Chartered 
Surveyors 

 
Colin Luther-Davies  an Operations 

Director 
Chislehurst, London Security 

Professionals 
 

Panagiotis 
Lymperopoulos  

an Innovation 
Consulting 
Assistant Manager 

 

Putney, London Needlemakers 

James Christopher 
David Mackay  

a Drinks Company 
Client Director 

 

Edinburgh, Scotland Distillers 

Michael James Malone  a Vehicle Hire 
Company 
Managing Director 

Brenchley, Kent Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

 
Alexander George 
Marr  

a Seafood Trade 
Company Director 

 

York, North Yorkshire Fishmongers 

David Ian Alexander 
Massey 

  

a Tax Adviser Milnthorpe, Cumbria Tax Advisers 

Stephen Leslie 
McCann  

 

an Insurance 
Company Director 

Orpington, Kent Insurers 

Billy Joseph McCarthy  an Engineering 
Health and Safety 
Manager 

 

East Malling, Kent Lightmongers 

Robert William 
McConnell  

a Management 
Consultant 

Newry, County 
Armagh/Down 

 

Engineers 

Sarah Elizabeth 
McGrath  

a University 
Administrator 

 

Notting Hill, London Feltmakers 

Calum Mercer  a University 
Treasurer 

 

Farnham, Surrey Educators 

Simon Stuart Meyer  an Underwriter Shipley, West Sussex Founders 
 

David William Stuart 
Miles  

 

a Proof Master Lewes, East Sussex 
 

Gunmakers 

Nicholas George 
Moldon  

a Real Estate 
Company Co-
Founder 

 

Guildford, Surrey Chartered 
Surveyors 

Gregory Charles 
Seabrooke Moor  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

 

New Malden, Surrey Masons 

Simon Lee Moore  a Calibration 
General Manager 

Market Drayton, 
Shropshire 

Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Page 22



Mrs Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Rosemary Jane 
Ndyemanya Bukirwa 
Morris  

 

a Solicitor Paddington, London Pattenmakers 

Ian Muir  a Textile Service 
Company Head of 
Operations 

 

Milton Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire 

Launderers 

Robert Laird Munro  a Management 
Consultant 

 

Newbury, Berkshire Ironmongers 

Craig Ashley Neame  a Logistics 
Company 
Investments and 
Legal Officer 

 

Haslemere, Surrey Shipwrights 

Alexander Louis 
George Newsom 
Nicol-Gent  

 

a Junior Finance 
Manager 

 

Richmond, Surrey Fuellers 

William Philip Trahair 
Nicol-Gent  

 

a Barrister Richmond, Surrey Air Pilots 

Ashley Emma 
Noehrbass  

 

a Tax Lawyer City of London Solicitors 

Lieutenant General 
Richard Edward 
Nugee, CB CVO CBE 

 

a Charity Chief 
Executive 

Devizes, Wiltshire Drapers 

Paul Ian Nunny  a Brewery Director 
 

Colchester, Essex Brewers 

Jordan Ayomide 
Ifeoluwa Ojediran  

 

a Student Erith, Kent Haberdashers 

Joanna Helen Anne 
Osborne  

 

a Solicitor Ealing, London Chartered 
Surveyors 

Nicholas Robert Page  a Chartered 
Accountant 

 

Hampton, London Chartered 
Accountants 

Stuart Brian Palmer  a Facilities Projects 
Manager 

 

Basildon, Essex Loriners 

Dilipkumar Patel  
 

a Lecturer Southgate, London Plaisterers 

Olivia Christina 
Patteson-Knight  

 

an Art Gallery 
Manager 

Betchworth, Surrey Ironmongers 

Jan Pavlica  a Real Estate 
Investment 
Manager 

 

Tower Hamlets, 
London 

International 
Bankers 

Jonathan Malcolm 
Pawlowski  

 

a Solicitor Hampstead, London Arbitrators 

Isobel Hannah Pelling  a Business 
Consultant 

Clapham, London Ironmongers 

Page 23



Mrs Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Group Captain Daniel 
Alan Penter  

a Royal Air Force 
Officer 

 

Bristol, Avon Blacksmiths 

Sarah Louise Perry  a Brewing Company 
Supply Chain Vice 
President 

 

Towcester, 
Northamptonshire 

Brewers 

George Nicholas 
Edward Pitt  

a Renewable 
Energy Company 
Chief Financial 
Officer 

 

New Maldon, London Armourers & 
Brasiers 

Anthony James Pontin  a Builders Merchant 
Purchasing Director 

Pentyrch, Cardiff, 
Wales 

 

Builders 
Merchants 

Mark Cavell Portman  a Garden Care 
Company Chief 
Executive Officer 

 

Stamford Hill, London Gardeners 

Allan Robert 
Portsmouth  

 

a Gun Engraver Margate, Kent Gunmakers 

Jacob Alessandro 
Potts  

a Document Storage 
Company 
Operations Manger 

 

East Grinstead, West 
Sussex 

Carmen 

Simon Owen Maxwell 
Powley  

 

a Treasurer Mattishall, Norfolk International 
Bankers 

Matthew Alan Preece  a Food Hygiene 
Company Director 

 

Spalding, Lincolnshire Butchers 

Michael Grimsdell 
Priest  

 

an Interior Designer Kingsbridge, Devon Furniture Makers 

Mark Steven 
Maximilian Puller  

 

a Communications 
Director 

Blackheath, London Communicators 

Andrew Rawlings  a Chartered 
Surveyor/Portfolio 
Manager 

 

Bishop's Stortford, 
Hertfordshire 

Chartered 
Surveyors 

Laurence Frederick 
Reeve  

a Chartered 
Engineer, retired 

 

Hampstead, London Painter-Stainers 

Thomas Charles Rich  a Logistics Director Sandhurst, Berkshire 
 

Constructors 

Elizabeth Jane Robb, 
OBE 

a Nurse and Health 
& Social Care 
Director 

 

West Hampstead, 
London 

Nurses 

David Roberts  an Arbitrator, 
Adjudicator and 
Quantity Surveyor 

 

Fitzrovia, London Arbitrators 

Ritchie Robertson  a Banker, retired Buckhurst Hill, Essex International 
Bankers 

 

Page 24



Mrs Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Roslyn Rosenblatt  a Registered Nurse, 
retired 

 

Muswell Hill, London Nurses 

Simon Sadinsky-
Heisler  

an Educational 
Charity Executive 
Director 

 

Glasgow, Scotland Needlemakers 

Alexander Gurdev 
Singh Sandhu  

a Student Cardiff, Wales International 
Bankers 

 
Dr Anthony Philip 
Sargent  

a Veterinary 
Surgeon 

 

Dorchester, Dorset Farriers 

Robert Alan 
Saunderson  

 

a Quantity Surveyor Mortlake, London Constructors 

Carl Philip Scothorne  a Meat Company 
Managing Director 

Sheffield, South 
Yorkshire 

 

Butchers 

Chiara Scotto Pasanisi 
Dei Foscarini  

 

an Antiques Dealer Kensington, London Goldsmiths 

James Peter Sherrard  a Maritime Projects 
Managing Director 

 

Denton, Norfolk Shipwrights 

Suzanne Rosemary 
Skinner  

 

a Financial 
Associate 

Welling, Kent Loriners 

Christopher Andrew 
Smart  

a Contracts 
Manager 

 

Shere, Surrey Brewers 

Richard James Smith  a Road Haulage 
Trade Association 
Managing Director 

 

Wellingborough, 
Northamptonshire 

Carmen 

Denise Somers  a Midwife 
 

Chelmsford, Essex Nurses 

James David 
Stephenson  

a Chemical 
Manufacturing 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Brinsley, Nottingham Salters 

Neil Stokes  an International 
Trade and Customs 
Manager 

 

Rayleigh, Essex Butchers 

Catherine Brigid Stone  a Chief Nurse Wootton, Isle of Wight Nurses 
 

David Charles 
Summerell  

 

a Chef Colchester, Essex Cooks 

Gavin Joseph 
Tallentire  

an Electrical 
Wholesale 
Company Category 
Director 

 

Bromsgrove, 
Worcestershire 

Lightmongers 

Page 25



Mrs Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Wolfgang Andreas 
Thelen  

an Eyewear 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Baar, Rhineland-
Palatinate, Germany 

Spectacle Makers 

Emily Rose Thompson  a Researcher Oxted, Surrey 
 

Leathersellers 

Simon William Michael 
Thorpe  

 

a Wine Shipper Mortlake, London Vintners 

Sandra Thwaites  
 

a Midwife, retired Isleworth, London Nurses 

Lorraine Margaret 
Tinker  

 

a Nurse Brighton, East Sussex Nurses 

Helen Elizabeth 
Tomkys  

 

a Civil Servant Blackheath, London Needlemakers 

Steven Alexander 
Townsend  

 

a Chartered 
Financial Planner 

Reading, Berkshire Fletchers 

Katherine Ann Trauth  a Shipping 
Company Executive 

 

Shoreditch, London Shipwrights 

Carolyn Elizabeth 
Trevor  

An Architect 
Company Co-
Director  

 

Camberwell, London Chartered 
Architects 

Maria Trewern  a Healthcare 
Management 
Consultant 

 

High Wycombe, 
Buckinghamshire 

Nurses 

Simon Courtenay 
Trewin  

a Literary Agent and 
Letterpress Printer, 
retired 

 

Crystal Palace, 
London 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Stephen Tulba  an Eyewear 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Bradford On Avon, 
Wiltshire 

Spectacle Makers 

Rajinder Singh 
Tumber, MBE 

a Cyber Security 
Consultancy Team 
Lead 

 

Belvedere, Kent International 
Bankers 

Jason Martin Vallint  an Insurance Risk 
Director 

 

Odiham, Hampshire Carmen 

Heine Jan Van Niekerk  a Fund Manager Fulham, London 
 

Gunmakers 

Dr Jane Margaret 
Vincent  

an Academic and 
Glass Artist 

 

Bourne End, 
Buckinghamshire 

Glass Sellers 

Sarah Anne 
Wallington-Smith  

a Registered 
General Nurse, 
retired 

 

Southwold, Suffolk Broderers 

Page 26



Mrs Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Robert Andrew 
Watson, OBE 

a Food Company 
Co-Director 

Donaghmore, County 
Tyrone, Northern 
Ireland 

 

Butchers 

Andrew Charles 
Waugh   

 

an Architect  Hackney, London Carpenters 

William Elliott 
Whitehorn  

a Technology, 
Space and Energy 
Company Director 

Barns Green, West 
Sussex 

 
 

Gunmakers 

Anna Ruth Wilkinson  a Bedding Company 
Director of Design 

Milton Lilbourne, 
Wiltshire 

 

Glovers 

Alan John Winchester  a Master Distiller, 
retired 

 

Dufftown, Banffshire, 
Scotland 

Distillers 

Thomas Brian 
Wolfenden  

an Eyewear 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Whitchurch, 
Buckinghamshire 

Spectacle Makers 

Stephen Paul Wood  a Solicitor Kings Sutton, 
Oxfordshire 

 

Arbitrators 

Timothy John Wright  an Artist 
 

Clerkenwell, London Painter-Stainers 

Zena Nicole Zenonos  a Solicitor South Kensington, 
London 

 

Solicitors 

Eunice Zhu  a Banking Director Southall, London International 
Bankers 

 

 

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28


	Agenda
	1 Question - that the Minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?
	3 Applications for the Freedom of the City

